From: Fiona Reeve

Sent: Monday, 15 March 2021 8:42 AM
To: TAS-All-Staff-St John's; TAS-All-Staff-Lenah Valley
Subject: Educational Opportunities for this week

Educational opportunities for this week ©

REMINDER — WebEx SuperUser Training on the IV Fresenius IV pumps today 3.30pm — 5pm (webex

invitation sent to all managers)

Date Session/Topic Time Target Venue Presenter/RSVP
Audience
15.03.2021 BLS 0730-0815 Gibson Training room St | Via “Register for Training” or enquiries
CANCELLED John’s Katie.ennis@calvarycare.org.au

15.3.21 Hospital Orientation 8am —4pm New starters CEC Via Belinda Benson




153.21 Fresenius IV pump 3.30-5pm Super users Via webex Fiona.reeve@calvarycare.org.au
training invitation

16.3.21 Fresenius IV pump 9am -10.30am|  Super users Via Webex Fiona.reeve@calvarycare.org.au
training invitation

16.3.21 Fresenius IV pump 10.30am- Super users Via Webex Fiona.reeve@calvarycare.org.au
training 12pm invitation

16.3.21 Fresenius IV pump 2.30pm —4pm|  Super Users Via Webex Fiona.reeve@cavlarycare.org.au
training

16.3.21 EZ - 10 Intraosseous 0930-1030 Accident & A&E Emily.Otten@calvarycare.org.au

Vascular Access Emergency

Device use




16.3.21 EZ—10 Intraosseous 1430-1530 Accident & A&E Emily.Otten@calvarycare.org.au
Vascular Access Emergency
Device use
16.03.2021 Mandatory Training 12.00-2.00pm| Clinical Staff Calvary Via “Register for Training” or enquiries
BLS, PCA/ Epidural Education Katie.ennis@calvarycare.org.au,
Practical Sessions Cent/rel,l Lenah Alyson.coombe@calvarycare.org.au or
CANCELLED aney Freda.anagnosta@calvarycare.org.au
Due to social distancing, numbers are
limited
16.03.2021 Manual Handling 2.00-3.00pm| Clinical Staff Calvary Via “Register for Training” or enquiries
theory and practical Education caitlin.mcarthur@calvarycare.org.au
Centre, Lenah Due to social distancing, numbers are
Valley ..
limited
18.03.2021 Mandatory Training 09.30- Clinical Staff Training Room, | Via “Register for Training” or enquiries
BLS, PCA/ Epidural 11.30am Saint Johns Katie.ennis@calvarycare.org.au,
Practical Sessions as Alyson.coombe@calvarycare.org.au or
required in clinical Freda.anagnosta@calvarycare.org.au
area Due to social distancing, numbers are
CANCELLED limited
Educational Opportunities for the following weeks
Date Session/Topic Time Target Venue Presenter/RSVP
Audience




22.3.21 In-service Oncology 1400-1500 Accident and Accident and Emily.Otten@calvarycare.org.au
By Deb Foster Emergency Emergency
22.03.2021 Burns Management 1415-1515 Accident and Accident and Emily.Otten@calvarycare.org.au
Emergency Emergency
22.03.2021 Manual handling 10-11am Clinical staff Via “Register for Training”
h Vall Or enquiries to:
L?&ica\i?oﬁy caitlin.mcarthur@calvarycare.org.au
Centre
22.03.2021 Manual handling 11-12 noon Clinical staff Via “Register for Training”
L h Vall Or enquiries to:
%Ti?;cat?oﬁy caitlin.mcarthur@calvarycare.org.au
Centre
23.3.21 Hospital Wide 8am —4pm Graduates TBA Belinda Benson
Orientation Belinda.benson@calvarycare.org.au




23.03.2021 Convatec Wound 14:15-14:40 Clinical Staff Calvary Enquiries to
Care Inservice & Education Alyson.coombe@calvarycare.org.au
14:45-15:10 Cent/rael,IeLenah orFreda.anagnosta@calvarycare.org.au
Y Due to social distancing, numbers are
limited
24.03.21 Graduate Nurse 0800-1630 | Graduate Nurse Calvary Enquires to
Orientation (March intake Education sarah.meyer@calvarycare.org.au
group 1) Cen:/rael,lé_enah or
Y ashlee.ranger@calvarycare.org.au
25.03.21 Graduate Nurse 0800-1630 | Graduate Nurse Calvary Enquires to
Orientation (March intake Education sarah.meyer@calvarycare.org.au
group 2) Cent/rael,IeLenah Oor
Y ashlee.ranger@calvarycare.org.au
29.03.2021 Manual handling 2-3pm Non clinical Via “Register for Training”
staff L h Vall Or enquiries to:
enah Valley .
. caitlin.mcarthur@calvarycare.org.au
Education @ Y &
Centre
29.03.2021 Manual handling 3-4pm Clinical staff Via “Register for Training”
h Vall Or enquiries to:
L%réica\iiao:y caitlin.mcarthur@calvarycare.org.au

Centre




30.03.2021

Clinical Skills 9.30-12.30 Clinical Staff Via “Register for Training” or enquiries
education Session Katie.ennis@calvarycare.org.au,
. Alyson.coombe@calvarycare.org.au or
Training room St
John's Freda.anagnosta@calvarycare.org.au
Deb.foster@calvarycare.org.au
Due to social distancing, numbers are
limited
30.03.21 ALS & Resus 4 Kids 0930-1430 Accident and Calvary Emily.Otten@calvarycare.org.au
NUrses Centre, Lenah
Valley
31.3.2021 ALS 1130-1430 Clinical staff Calvary Via “Register for Training” or enquiries
required to c Educatlon A Katie.ennis@calvarycare.org.au
let entre, Lena
complete Valley
8.4.2021 ALS 0930-1230 Clinical staff Calvary Via “Register for Training” or enquiries
required to Education Katie.ennis@calvarycare.org.au
complete Centre, Lenah
Valley
15.04.2021 Convatec Wound 14:15-14:40 Clinical Staff Saint Johns, Enquiries to
Care Inservice & Room TBC Alyson.coombe@calvarycare.org.au
14:45- 15:10

orFreda.anagnosta@calvarycare.org.au
Due to social distancing, numbers are
limited




19.04.2021 Clinical Skills 09.30-12.30 Clinical Staff Via “Register for Training” or enquiries
Education Session Katie.ennis@calvarycare.org.au,
Alyson.coombe@calvarycare.org.au or
Lenah Valley
Education Centre Freda.anagnosta@calvarycare.org.au
Deb.foster@calvarycare.org.au
Due to social distancing, numbers are
limited
19.4.2021 ALS 1400-1700 Clinical staff Calvary Via “Register for Training” or enquiries
required to c E‘i'c”cation A Katie.ennis@calvarycare.org.au
entre, Lena
complete Valley
20.04.2021 Convatec Wound 14:15-14:40 Clinical Staff 2" Floor Meeting Enquiries to
Care Inservice & Room, Lenah Alyson.coombe@calvarycare.org.au
TBC 14:45-15:10 Valley orFreda.anagnosta@calvarycare.org.au
Due to social distancing, numbers are
limited
Fiona Reeve

Learning & Development Manager
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